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RFQ # 21.22-01 
 
CMAR FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF THE OKEECHOBEE HIGH SCHOOL 

ADDENDUM #01 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
  

Date: 08-02-2021 Question #1: On page 7, Item G for the RFQ indicates the following: The following Criteria are intended to provide 

the Selection Committee with information regarding the qualifications of each proposing Architectural services firm. 

 Answer #1: Change reference from Architectural firm to Construction Management firm or Construction Manager. 

 Date: 08-04-2021 Question #2: Regarding Tab 7: Past Performance – Five (5) Previous Clients. The instructions states to use 

Reference Form 330. Is this the SF 330 form designed for architects, or the AIA A305 (Contractor’s Qualification Statement)? May 

you please clarify which form would need to be filled out, or if there is another form that is not the SF 330 or AIA A305. 

 Answer #2: Please complete the attached Standard Form 330 as if it was for Construction Managers. 

 Question #3: Regarding Bid Opening. Will the opening on August 19 at 9:00 am be in person and/or open to the public? In addition, 

will the lists of submitting contractors be posted online? 

 Answer #3: It is open to the public. The meeting is for creating a list of respondents, logging them into record, time stamping and 

getting submissions ready for distribution to the committee members. The list of respondents will be made available to everyone that 

submits. 

 Question #4: Regarding Bid Tab 7: Past Performance – Five (5) Previous Clients. The instructions state to use Reference Form 330. 

Please provide the form. 

 Answer #4: Please complete the attached Standard Form 330 as if it was for Construction Managers. 

 Date: 08-10-2021 Question #5: For Tab 7 – Please confirm that only Section F of the SF 330 is to be used for this submission. 

Answer #5: Standard Form 330 Part I Sections A through I are to be completed for Tab 7. 

 Question #6: For Tab 7 – Past Performance – Five (5) previous clients – Please confirm that only Section F. EXAMPLE PROJECTS 

WHICH BEST ILLUSTRATE PROPOSED TEAM'S QUALIFICATIONS FOR THIS CONTRACT of the SF 330 is required for this 

section. 

 Answer #6: Standard Form 330 Part I Sections A through I are to be completed for Tab 7. 

 Question #7: For Tab 8: Description of Previous Experience- This section is requesting project experience which would also pertain 

to Section F of the form SF 330. Do we repeat the same information as Tab 7? 

 Answer #7: Please repeat the same information. 

 Question #8: Any chance that the due date can be extended? Even just a few more days to the 23rd would help. With the Q & A 

clarifications being released yesterday, additional time would be beneficial for all. Also, can the page count be increased? The 330 

form takes a few pages, particularly as the Tab requires forms for 5 clients, which will be multiple project pages for each client. 

Answer #8: The deadline will not be extended, and the page count can be increased to allow for the Standard Form 330. Please 

minimize the number of pages. 

 Question #9: Tab 6 calls for resumes, but in Tab 7 in the 330 forms also have resumes. Is it the intent to duplicate resumes in both 

sections? How imperative is it to use the 330 forms? They are cumbersome and take up a lot of pages. Most folks submitting normally 

have formatted project pages and resume pages. 

 Answer #9: Standard Form 330 Part I Sections A through I are to be completed for Tab 7. Please repeat the same information in each 

Tab as required. 

 Question #10: With the addition of the complete SF330 Form in the proposal, does this lengthy form count towards the 70-page 

limitation in the proposal?  

Answer #10: The page count can be increased to allow for the Standard Form 330. Please minimize 
 


